JNC ’ g

May 29, 1980

Mr. N. Moore

Nuclear Regulatory Cammission
Office of Intermational Programs
7735 0l1d Georgetown Road
Bethesda, Maryland 20014

Re: Export License Application for 21046 Kg U at 3.35 percent
80-120/01 (RBU-331)

Dear Mr. Moore:

Please find inclosed a corrected End Us~ Statement for the
above referenced license application dated May 23, 1980.

Please adjust the quantities of material on cur license
application to read as follows:

21044.7 Kg U (plus 1.0 Kg U) containing
704.997 Kg U235 (plus 0.034 Kg U235)
enriched to a maximum of 3.35 percent.

Thanking you in advance for your help and cooperation.

Sincerely,
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“ “ Yicki Matson
Assistant Manager
Washington Operations -aze
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